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Addendum No.1 

Lower Rocky Creek WRF 42” & 24” Gravity Sewer Rehabilitation 

Macon, Georgia, 

Date: September 04, 2025 

This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Specifications 

and Contract Documents as noted below.  Acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the space 

provided on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may result in disqualification of the bidder. 

The following additions/changes modify the Request for Proposal for the referenced project, 

dated August 21, 2025. 

Questions 

Q1. Would shotcrete or Thermoform be an acceptable alternative liner instead of the CIPP for 

this project?   

A1. No, shotcrete or Thermoform are not approved alternatives to CIPP lining for this 

project. 

 

Q2. Would CIPP Liner (Flexible Liner Tube) Manufacturers other than those listed in 

Specification Section 33 01 30.70, 2.01.C.2.16 need any form of pre-approval to be able 

to bid on this project? 

A2. Yes, other manufacturers may be considered if the felt and resin meet the 

specification requirements.  Product data must be submitted for review and 

approval by MWA. 

 

Q3. Would the owner consider Quadex Structure Guard an approved epoxy liner for manhole 

rehabilitation per Specification Section 33 01 30.80? 

A3. No, the preferred epoxy product is Tnemec Epoxy Series.  Quadex Structure Guard will 

not be approved as an alternative.   

 

Q4.  Would the owner consider Quadex GeoKrete an approved alternative for manhole 

rehabilitation per Specification Section 33 01 30.80? 

A4. No, the preferred product is SewperCoat.  Quadex GeoKrete will not be approved as an 

alternative.  

 

Q5.  Please advise if the engineers estimate is available for the project.   

A5. The available project budget is listed on the Georgia Procurement Register.  A detailed 

engineering cost estimate will not be provided. 
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No fee adjustment shall be made for a failure to understand, or for a misinterpretation of the 

contract documents. 

 

REQUIRED CONFIRMATION OF RECEIPT: 

 

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by return e-mail and as required on the Bid form 

*“Section 00300-3” of the contract documents. 

 

 


